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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Nelson, Kathryn J - DNR [Kathryn.Nelson@Wisconsin.gov]

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Wednesday, November 18, 2009 12:12 PM
Gibson-Glass, Mary
Rep.Clark

Subject: March 31 deadline in AB 580

Hi Mary,

There is one amendment that we may want to change in AB 580. We'd like to see the March 31 deadiine for
owners of 1,000 acres or more to also be June 1. Here are the references.

77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may petition file an
application with the department under sub. (2) for renewal of the order. A petition
An application filed by an owner of 1,000 acres or more in this state shall be filed no
later than the March 31 before the expiration date of the order. A petition An
application filed by an owner of less than 1,000 acres in this state shall be filed no
later than the 2nd July 1 June 1 before the expiration date of the order, except that

if the owner satisfies the requirement in sub. (7) (c) 3., the petition shall be filed no
later than the May 15 before the expiration date of the order. The petition application
shall specify whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The
provisions under subs. (5), (6), and (7) do not apply to a petition an application under
this subsection. The department may deny the petition application only if the land
fails to meet the eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to
comply with the management plan that is in effect on the date that the petition
application for renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the
petition application is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial

in writing.

Thanks for your work on this bill. | think that the hearing went well today and all should go well. This is a very
comprehensive bill and should go a long way towards making the MFL program a user friendly program.

Forest Tax Section Chief

Bureau of Forest Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(®) phone:  (608) 266-3545

(R) fax: (608) 266-8576

() celiphone:  (608) 219-3683

( “Ye-mail: KathrynNelson@Wisconsin.gov
(™) web:

http://dnr.wi.gav/forestry

11/18/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 580

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v,
1. Page 15, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 16, line §7gand substitute:

“SECTION%“). 77.82 ( 12)\{)1‘ the statutes is amended to read:

77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may petition file an
gpplig_aj;ign_‘yﬁj;_h'/the department under sub. (2) for re}ilewal of the ord?}'.k%—peﬁtien
An applicatumn

regui i = = petition shall be-filed ne-later-than the May 15
before the expirationdateof theorder: The pet}twﬂépp_lmngn shall specify whether
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the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The provisions under subs.
(5), (6), and (7) do not apply tog-pe(;it,ien gg_applic_aﬁgﬁ/under this subsection. The
department may deny the petitien gppljgatjgn’/only if the land fails to meet the
eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply with the
management plan that is in effect on the date that the petitienéppli&aﬁgn for
renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the petitien

gppl;_c_a,ﬁgn‘/ls denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in

writing.”.

History: 1985a.29: 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 16, 131, 301, 491; 1995 a. 27, 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 2001 a. 105, 2003 a. 228; 2005 a. 25. 64, 299 2007 2. 97.

(END)
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRBal170/1dn
FROM THE MGG:jld:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 2, 2009

In order to introduce this amendment, you will need the original with the “stripes.”
You may either pick it up at our office or ask that it be delivered by a page to a member
of the legislature.

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 580

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 15, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 16, line 7, and substitute:

“SECTION 57b. 77.82 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may petition file an

application with the department under sub. (2) for renewal of the order. A-petition

filed by an ownerof 1,000-acres-or more-in-thisstate An application for renewal shall
be filed no later than the Mareh-31 June 1 before the expiration date of the order.
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irati . The petition application shall specify

whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The provisions under
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subs. (5), (6), and (7) do not apply to -a-petition an application under this subsection.
The department may deny the petition application only if the land fails to meet the
eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply with the
management plan that is in effect on the date that the petition application for
renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the petitien
application is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in
writing.”.

(END)




